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North York, Ontario M2J 1P8 Business Sponsor, MDV Business Project
PO Box 650 Manager, EnTRAC Financials
Scarborough ON M1K 5E3 phone: (416) 495-5950
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July 11, 2011

VIA RESS, EMAIL AND COURIER

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, Ontario,

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:
Re: Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (“Enbridge”)

Mean Daily Volume (“MDV”) Project Update
Ontario Enerqy Board (“Board”) File No. EB-2008-0106

Enbridge is providing an update of the MDV project as directed by the Board Decision of
July 15, 2010.

Further to our letter dated March 10, 2011 and the information discussed with the Board
Staff on May 27, 2011, the Company has encountered some complexities during
Integration Testing.

An assessment has been completed and it was determined that additional code
changes and extensive testing are required to address these complexities, which will
result in a delayed completion date and increased budget.

The target date for completion has been revised to December 23, 2011 with
implementation scheduled for January 31, 2012. Enbridge is working on variance
analysis of the updated cost projections with the intention of providing it within two
weeks. Enbridge is committed to delivering a high quality product and the extra time is
required to achieve this goal.

In the interim, Enbridge has provided a new online feature (since June) showing the
consolidated Banked Gas Account (‘BGA”) Summary report for each pool contract,
which will enable the vendors to better forecast their gas balances. The feature has
been favourably received by the vendor community.
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Enbridge will update the vendor community with this communication and will continue its
quarterly updates to the Board and the vendors as the project progresses.
Should you have any questions or comments, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Aot

- Brenda J. Vari, CMA
Business Sponsor, MDV Business Project
Manager, ENTRAC Financials

(oo Mr. F. Cass, Aird & Berlis LLP
EB-2008-0106 Interested Parties



